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July 17, 1984

Mr. E. H. Johnson, Chief nE G (5 U\
Reactor Projects Branch 1 ) L i
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission \ |

Region IV \ | sl... Zow
611 Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011 S

Subject: Emergency Plan Amendments Review

Reference: Letter dated June 14, 1984 from
E. H. Johnson, NRC Region IV to J. M. Pilant, NPPD,
same subject.

Dear Mr. Johnson:

This letter is written in response to the reference letter concerning
the latest revision to the Cooper Nuclear Station Emergency Plan. The
areas which need to be clarified and our response to those items are
listed as follows:

Statement 1

Tables 4.1-3 and 4.1-4, under CNS actions, second paragraph should
have the Media Response Center.

Response

This item has been revised and the appropriate pages were issued on
April 18, 1984.

Statement 2

Section 5.2.1.A, "kmergency Director," (ED) is to provide management
expertise to a particular operational emergency situation; he will
spend the majority of his time in the control room.

The ED should be in the Emergency Operation Facility (EOF) or
Technical Support Center (TSC), depends on the emergency class.

Response

This portion will be revised to indicate that the Emergency Director
(ED) will "initially report to the Control Room and as the situation
dictates, relocate to the Technical Support Center (1T8C)." This
revision will be completed by September 1, 1984,
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Statement 3

Figure 5.3-1A, the resident inspector will be in the control room;
NRC response personnel will be in the TSC and the EOF.

Response

Figure 5.3-1A will be revised to show the location of the resident
inspector in the Control Room and NRC response personnel in the TSC
and EOF. This revision will be completed by September 1, 1984.

Statement 4

Section 6.1.1.3, identify how General Office personnel are contacted,
other than telephone, during off duty hours. This is to include
General Office personnel that are designated as essential CNS backup
personnel from the General Office.

Response

The District will investigate alternate methods of contacting key
General Office personnel (i.e., auto-dialers, pagers, ctc.). This
study will be completed by November 1, 1984.

Statement 5

Section 6.1.2, the term exclusion arec should read, "the protected
area."

Response
This item has been revised and the appropriate page issued on May 4, 1984.
Statement 6

Section 6.1.2, should include activation of the General Office and
Media Response Center,
Response

Section 6.1.2 will be revised to include activation of the General Office
Emergency Center and the Media Release Center. This revision will be

completed by September 1, 1984.

Statement 7

Section 6.1.2, identify where the alternate assembly points are
located.
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Response

Section 6.1.2 will be revised to identify the location of the alternate
assembly point. That location will be the National Guard Armory in
Auburn, Nebraska. This revision will be completed by September 1, 1984.

Statement 8

Section 6.4.3, exclusion area should read, '"the protected area."

Response

Section 6.4.3.A will be revised to read "the protected area." This
revision will be completed by September 1, 1984.

Statement 9

Figure 8.1-1, General Office personnel column should have ** to
match foot note.

Response

Figure 8.1-1 will be revised so that the Ceneral Office personnel column
will match the appropriate foot note. Also foot note No. 1 will be
changed to read "Utilized Abbreviated Lesson Plan". These revisions
will be completed by September 1, 1984.

Statement 10

Appendix D, provide updated copies of current letters of agreement
or certification that letters are current.

Response
The following statement has been added to page D-2 of Appendix D.

"1f significant changes have occurred, a Letter of Agreement is
requested from the appropriate agency. If there are no significant
changes, the Letters of Agreement are certified current by the CNS
Emergency Planning Coordinator or his designee and documented with
a Record of Telephone Conversation or other appropriate documentation,"

Should you have any questions concerning this response, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

d,-\ M(P«QS/

Jay M. Pilant
Manager, Technical Staff
Nuclear Power Group
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